
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Carl Castles, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 
The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, November 15, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s 
Conference Room (admin building 209). 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  November 1 
 
II. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
 
Title Status Received 
Item 1   
Craft Brewing and Fermentation Certificate of Technical Studies Deleted 11/1/2023 
Group 2   
Construction Management Associate of Applied Science Degree Edited 11/1/2023 
CSTN 260: Constrctn Cncpts & Bldg Lb III Edited 11/1/2023 
CSTN 298: Internship Edited 11/1/2023 
CSTN 299: Capstone: Construction Edited 11/1/2023 
Group 3   
Business Administration Accounting Option Bachelor of Science 
Degree Edited 11/2/2023 
ACTG 321: Acct Information Systems I Edited 11/2/2023 
ACTG 411: Auditing I Edited 11/2/2023 
BGEN 405: Laws, Regulations & Research Edited 11/2/2023 
Item 4   
Art Teaching Minor (K-12) Edited 11/7/2023 

If you lost the CourseLeaf notification emails, you can go to the website and search for each course 
and program. 
https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/courseadmin/ 
https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/programadmin/ 
 
 
rjrm 
 
xc:  Chair, Academic Senate 
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